GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on November 1, 2023 — 7pm
Location: Station 1 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1)
2)

3)

4)

8)

9)

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item not appearing
on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes or less. Under State Law,
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) October 4, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) October 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action ltem)

REPORTS:
a) October Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:
a) Discussion of questions and potential appeals of FY 23-24 tax levy.
(Discussion Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

l1|Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

October 4, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1)

2)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 82, 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to
order at 7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Charlie Lachman
Steve Petrucci Chris Tachouet
David Warburg

Directors Absent: Dominic Carinalli
Public Input: none

Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the September
6, 2023 Regular meeting was reviewed. A motion was made by Director Warburg to
approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Petrucci and
passed unanimously.

Correspondence: None

Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
September 2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Tachouet made a motion to
approve the September 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was
seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

Reports: See attached report summary

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

a) A vacancy exists for the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District.
This vacancy will be filled pursuant to California Government Code section 1780. The
Board heard statements from candidates Stacey Gambonini, Mike Ballestero, and
Shannon Shaffer-Killey. Director Tachouet said that all the candidates were impressive
but made a motion to appoint Stacey Gambonini to fill the vacancy. The motion was
seconded by Director Warburg and passed unanimously.

b) The District is seeking Board approval to purchase a cab and chassis in the amount of
$120,000 for a water tender build-up for Fort Ross Station 43. Director Lachman made a
motion to approve, Director Warburg seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1|Pa

C

i}



10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: Division Chief Darrin DeCarli was in attendance after his recent
health emergency. He thanks everyone for the outpouring of support for him and his family.

11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Lachman made a motion to

adjourn the meeting at 8:02 pm. The motion was seconded by Director Petrucci and passed
unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



‘UOHE)S BUOISSRI

0} paubisse pue g}g paisquInual g [iim 80yeL 0048 PIo UL

'S$SOY HO4 0} paubisses) pue opgy paisquinual sem (8uojssald) £yl g
AN -ebesjiw ybiy Aea pue spesu Jjedas 0] 9Np POUOISSIUWODSP
sem (ssoy wod) Logy MmN "g1/01 Aq eoiates ul yoeq

pajoadxa ‘S)aem 881U} J0} BOIAISS JO IN0 UBSq Sey (SSoy Mo4) Z/Eeh

‘Apog oiny s/Apuey

je ofseyoal uoel) e pue s,9}9d
Je asoy Jauonpuod Jie Buijes|
e soejdal 0} sped Bupgieme

sl (SllIH umL) 2818 “eem pxeu
anp aJe syed '[Io Bupjes| aie
yoIym Jojow ayj uo ssejeld J8AoD
|erow om} Buijieme syeQ um|
je Apuawino si (ssoy Hod) g/eh

'S)eO UIM] e paliedal walgosd |eoujosls [sued dwnd e pey (ssoy
uod) gzep "ebueyd [10/801A8S [BnUUE 10} $,9)8d 0} Juam (suo)saald)
€618 'redas ay) pejeidwod syeQ uimi TJuswubisse uo eluioyjen
uiayUON Ui sjiym ey sha|nd 1auoisus) pue Jsip! s} pey (JBWIIM) SS16

‘uolnone
0) 06 |Im (ssoy
Hod) Logy pue
(4o dwe))

0PSS ‘s9diyan omy

‘uone(dwos uodn
‘diysisumo abpiy
plo9 O} palisjsuel)
S3[0IYSA

pue snjesedde

BWOUOS JO Auno)
U1 4O [le JO Bl

Bueb jo ssaooud
ay) ui s| euuoQg

IANTINIL YIVd3Y
*? ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLIViVddY SO0

a3a3aN
= JONVNILNIVIN
SNIvivddv

a3137dNOD - IONVNILNIVIN SNIVYVddY

NOLLYIWJO4NI
IVHINIO

SN1IVAVddV

Buoiseald /.9
SlIH WML/ 8€°G
'|9SS3H / 920}
{/6) @llinaxe
18¢'g :(96) 1004
omy / Lg"L (¥6)

£v'8

WLy :sjuapiouf [eyoL
1 Jueidwos uszyl) - |16

| uojjounjjews O} NP UOIEAOE J0)08}ap S4OWS - £8/

 Joy3o ‘e osfey J0 Wele 8s|ed - 00/

9 SSaippe yojeds|p Je [BALLE UO PUnoj Juapioul ON - ZZ9

6€ 8InoJ Ua pajjeaued pue payoedsid - 119

1 ysnd uoung wiely [edIpsjA [ejuapliody - Y009
C PlileAul Isissy - GG

g umo(Q sal] - | £SS

| J8)jell 8dl|od - ¢SS

¥ JOUI0 ‘SoUe]SISSE 801A18S l[qNd - 0GG

] [EAOWS1 JOPO IO HOWS - LES

Z 48410 '|[ed 821AI8S - 005

MOIAIBIUJ SJOIYD
8y} Joj pJemioy

JeWip / LY'8 | pejoadsns Jo pawuod ‘prezey jeaibojolg - G| parow sajepipued

:(28) ebapog | Jayjo ‘wajgoud juswdinba/Buum Jeouyos|g - oy g ‘sajeplpued

” /616 :(98) I (Mes] Jo |iids ou) piezey [edluayd - |Zy €1 40} '£20T

piod As|len 1 92°8 L lids pinbyj sigewwey Jayjo 10 suljoses) - | Lp ‘Z1 Joquisydeg

(56) 109N | J8Yj0 ‘uoyipuod snopiezeH - Q0¥ ‘Kepsan]

bau4ds dwed /eyl Sl VAN pIay Jsjusd

:€20¢ "SA (ev) ssoY Ho4 6. :SW3 jusLussessy

LELL ;geoz 192 :je30L 0§:80:0 60:20:0 V/N 8 :S3dl1d utejde9 alld

dv3A HINOW 3HL OAV ‘TNIL{DAV ‘TWIL|SINIAIDONI NMOAaXV3yd| NOILVINYOLNI

1SV -SA- JOd SYIFIWNN ISNOdSTY YIILNNTOA| IASNOdSIU|LNONANL| FT19VLION JdAL TIVI ANV JANNTOA TV B\ 2-ELER]
S# 11vO
INIHHND

AUVIN 31LvdITOSNOD €202 ¥39N3Ld3S



slaquiaw /| Aq sinoy 96 16 WIS

[lUp B popusje /| Jo L} /6 UiS sisquisW G|, Aq sunoy g'G9 196 Uis

P € papuspe G| Jo Ll 196 UiS slaquiaw gg Ag sanoy Gz°/ 1L w6 uis

[P B papusye g Jo gL 46 UiS slaquiaw ¢} Aq sinoy gy AN

UpEp3pUSHE EL IO /g UIS siaquisw g Aqg sinoy gg ‘98 uis

llUp B papusle 9o ¢ 19g uis slaquisw €9 Aq 1y g'9/€ 1Z8/L8 WS

[P & papusye §g Jo ¢1:28/18 uiS s;equisw O} AQsuy g9 GG WS
JlUp pepusye siequwisw gl IIY GG uis slaquisw 9| AqQsIyzs gy uis sBuiuies) Auedwos ynpy |eJenag
I[P B papuaje SIaqWis\ 91 Jo L gh UlS 18103 296 J8140 Buiutes| MaN-uasqover JaIyd Jo Buipseoquo

NOLLVLS A9 S# "AN3LLV LHOIN 1

M VLOL-SHNOH ONINIVYL "ON 1SV

NOILLVINYOLNI TVHINID

ONINIVYL

8.

‘sjusulssasse ulau|

ay] ised ||e anry sulBlu| JsemBU
51U} OAIOE pUE JUSLIND J SABY M

€202 ‘21 Joqwaldes Aepsen] pjay aq 0} Jojuan JuaWssassy ulelded ali§

‘S9}EpIPUBD g| 10}

ONId4V1S NOS¥dd-€ 40 aolr

31vadn NY3LNI

NOLLVINJOJNI TVHANID

elg |9ssaH Je abeubis suone)s aoe|dal
0} PoBU OS|e 8jjiAyeT] Je JBeoq JOA0D 0] JOOI & Joj 9o1d & U0 BUBJOpA

JBW|IAA UO Bupjiom 3jjinaxeT 1. 9191dwod sI Buipueigay "pua
syeem Ag Bulypans aaey pinoys ‘AJunod o} aye} o) Apeal Jsouwle ale sue|d

Q3d33N - SONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA

NOLLVIWYO4NI TVI3IN3D

8 uonelg
wol} aUoB Jdd palidxa ||y "SHun palidxe SSaIppe 0] PaISp.O aI8M
$)00q 2INJONJIS SO  "SIOQUISW MSU JO) SPEBUL 219Mm SISPIO nouln)

*19}s01
S43 0) pappe
SI99UNIOA | INT
10 uonippe auyy
UM GG uonels

0} pappe sem
S8 L "yuow
Jse} paoejdal
sem uedIEN ||V
(49N sawio}

L) WSl dW

je ajep 0} dn aue
sped pue s,q3v

VvE0S | v202/&Aq b
211B)SOJPAH 1o} anp s4Ep
GZ "Si9yoeIq mMau alin
Aew snjesedde o
‘Bururely

Bunpieme asnoysiem

9y} Ul ureWal pue
poLIoJUBAUI U8B SABY SHUN
IV "yjuow ise| pajejduiod
alom /8% 98'GG'eY suolels
Jo} peseyolnd siapuljho

, (49N 48WI0y /) S, L
3y} 1e 20z dy-uer aoueusiuiew Jaysinbuiixs |enuuy
202 "ged/uer Bulse} mol} YgOoSs lenuuy Joesuod
99|AISS UBJA € B JOPU( "POAJOAU] S88) ON "SuIn}al
841} 8y} 90uUo Ut 0B [|Im puodaes ay] "peleiqieo Buiaq

Yoes 0Gy$

1500 abeisay ‘QL
1B s1S AJOJUBAUI
Jabed yuaung
HE

Yed weujnd
us|aHy 0} asuodsal
10} 6 UoNElS e
8o|alas Ul Ind alom
|o8ym jiedy pue

swog “Buipuelq aBpIY PIOD YIM Sdd Puelplipm Bulenoe Apusund ‘s S IV puB S YOS LD MON| AUSLING BUQ "SBUILDEL 1$9] Jif Z WBIUEND GHO OML| JOJI SOHOIS MU Y
SNYUIONOD ALNIVNO / AMOLNIANI 3dd SNY3D| SNUIADNOOD/ALVAdN| ONILSIL INTJWLINDT TYNNNY ONIONId| NOILYIWHOANI
NOJ/Alvddn SNLVLS vaos BA\2-ELEDR)

AYJOLN3ANI

SN3

IN3NdIND3T



Bunealy sJojoaug jo pieog sy Buunp uosiad Ul usaln

$3.1vd ONINOJdN I79VLON NOLLVINYOJNI TVHINID

S Awspese
laqLuaAoN Ul Jiys puadils Bupom o) yoer 10adxs apn ‘Awepese Jo)ybusii4
1IN9 S1 pue Jajybyaull) 1eajunjoA 0} pajowoid sey 11008 Yoer 4a10|dx]

NOILVINYOANI TVEINIO

"JoIyD uoljeyieq O ejeul0iS Uleiden Jo uoowold ey} Aq pelesio
Aoueoen juepiseld LOY | Y} PESSMOSIP UOREIOSSY siejybialld [eucissajold abply ploS au) £2/6/6 UO

S3LLIAILOV ¥0 SLNIAZ SNIANTONI (S)31vadn NOLLYIDOSSY SONILITN ATHINONW WOY4 1H0d4d3d 379VION

SNOILVYIOOSSV d31HOI43d1d

‘AJuno) suorjoadsulal ¢ se
o} Bulig [eul oy uopewlojul Jayiebol Bumng “pajs|dwos 109/0id [S| 1em se pajs|dwiod aiem suonoadsus Buipjing g Iaquieldag JO Yjuow sy} Jo) 82140 8y} JO N0
d3131dN09 3ivayv aaamisa a3131dNOD SNY1d NOILLVINHOINI TVH3INIO

FA14-F¥d/SNOLLOAJSNI ONIGTING
1¥0d3d S, TYHSHVIN F¥ld




1 98ed

£T'8EETHT 1965 "*d $1UNOJDY - 0007 T uoneig ‘0UJ ‘SI01BIOUIY) 91997 658  £T0T/91/01
P8 LLLTYT 8E°61C'S "*d $IUN0J0Y - 0007 SUOG W@ ST "N”I 8678  €T0T/91/01
2T LT0'8YT 00 v.8 “**d $IUNO2DY - 0007 +898880060TE 91UaUBULISJ IoSTe)] 18C8 €T0T/91/01
TT 106'8YT 8€°'L01 "*d SIUNO2DY - 000T SUOHIESIUNWWO)) ISHUOL] 96T8  £20T/91/01
09°'800°6+C 9e'vb61°E “*d $IUN0IVY - 000T OT1 ‘AB1ouy sI9A1d SGT8  £20T/91/01
96°'707°TST 0$°0€T "*d $IUNOIVY - 000T SpIoIyYs 10§ spoued PreIyS Aemuod ¥ST8  £20T/91/01
ob'EEY TST 82'801 "*d SIUNOJY - 0007 ISEOWOD €828  £20T/91/01
YL 1vSTST S LS0'T “*d $1UN022Y - 00T sIoInqrusiq smd zST8  €£20T/91/01
8T 665°CST LS €Y “*d $1UN0JIY - 000T PNy sen Ielg anig 1628 €£0T/91/01
S8'CT0bST ARS 74 **d $IUNOJDY - 000T Auedwo) uurery Aeg 0S8 €20T/91/01
16'S92vST +0°081 *d S$IUNOJVY - 000T 600LtY 18IV 6vc8 £€2¢0c¢/91/01
10°9b+ HST 86'68+°C "*d $1UN0JY - 00T "0U] ‘S91BI00SSY 9qOPY 8vC8 £¢0¢/91/01
66'SE6°LST €0°€S.L'S g SIUNOIY - Q00T "INy 99 SUSIS Wwoisny 83 LvT8  €20T/01/01
Z0'689°€9T 00°000°000‘t SOl wwng - 9711 IgJsuel], spunyg £202/60/01
Z0'689°C9T ¥6°€L0'TTT Y nd 0D '0S - 0068T /€T Ad 10} yuswAed BUWIOUOS JO A3Uuno) £202/60/01
80°'ST9'TH 00°5ZS‘901 -LITdS- "0, 10 SIssey) pue qed Auedwo) paas pueQ £202/50/01
80°0v1'8¥1 €T 6L ST -LI'ldS- nsodoag £20T/S0/01
S8°06£°CET 00°0SE by £o7es - 1889 JUSWIBSINGUIY 100d [erue( ‘YoIsIojd 9vT8  €20T/+0/01
S8 0vLTET 01°'SET "*d $3UNO2Y - 000T ULIBJN BWOUOS AJ0T009y S¥Z8  £20ZT/+0/01
S$6°S.8°CET T6°S9 "d $IUNOJY - 000T ULIEJN BWOUOS AJ0[00)] T8  £20T/v0/01
L8 TY6TET 76°S9 **d $IUN02IY - 000T ULIEN BWOUOS £501009y £bZ8  £T0T/+0/01
6. 200°€ET 6561 “*d $IUNOJDY - 0007 CRI%| Tchc8  £20T/%0/01
8¢ LTY EET 9Z'8t "d $IUNOJVY - 00T ULB Bulouog A801009y 1¥28  €20T/+0/01
P9'SLbEET 9Z°SS0°1 "d SIUNOIVY - 000T qB0d ovZ8  £20T/+0/01
06'0£S ve1 18'GTIT "d $IUNOIY - 000T ULIEJN BUWOUOS AS0T009Y 6£T8  £20T/+0/01
1L9¥9bET 96'09C “*d SIUNOIVY - 000T ABDd 8€T8 €20T/¥0/01
L9°206VET 00°6.€ 'd SIUNOODY - 00T 79I JOMISAUL UO JNEBI IDJAV " ABIoud Ued[D YBIDIBIOS 1£T8  €T0T/¥0/01
19982°SET 89°GL8T **d SIUN0OOY - 000T Surure1], T"I[[0D IOIUN[ BSOY BIUBS 9¢Z8  €T0T/+0/01
SET9T‘LET 00°0€1 'd SIUNOJ0Y - 000 T 10f Jusweoeldoy A1oneg sareday uosurqoy geT8  €T0T/+0/01
Se'T6L LET 8€'T8S 11 "*d $IUNOIVY - 000T NOOa=y ¥£T8  €T0T/¥0/01
€L ¥L8'8PT 6'59 “*d SIUNO0JIY - 000T ULe Buouog £301009y £€£C8  £20e/+0/01
S9°0v6°8H1 19°901 “*d SIUNOIJY - 00T A9Dd TET8  £20e/+v0/01
92 L0611 15799 “**d SIUNOJIY - 000T z818 SIONI], U0SI919d 1€28  €¢0T/+0/0T1
€8 ETT1‘611 15'9ST "*d $3UN022Y - 000T BueyD 110 €618 U] ‘9AOWOINY §,919d 0£28  £20T/+0/01
Ot 0LE‘6TT 19'$0S **d $IUNOJIY - 00OT 69£T000-S€ wnsonad Aegl YION 6728 £T0T/¥0/01
L0°5.8'6%1 Yb LG **d SIUN0DJY - 000T oU] SBD-LL], UOSAUIBN 8ZC8  £T0T/+0/01
15°2£0°0ST 00'1 td SIUNO0dY - 0007 1 Rddny) 1uBId FALATRD BWOUOS 9JES 9114 L2C8  £T0T/+0/01
1S°€€0°0ST 0E£° ST “*d SIUN0DIY - 000T 911, MIepauag 9ze8  £20T/v0/01
18°481°0S1 TN A *d $3UN02IY - 0007 suoyd LRLY Szes  £¢0c/v0/01
LO'STS0ST 00'0SH **d $3UN0d2Y - 0007 guideospuer] rewyy,  Iog Juideospue] s,0133y ¥ZT8  £20c/+0/01
L0'S96°0S1 6£°L90°1 “d SIUN0JDY - 00T OT1 9N0say 09¢€ €728 £T0T/+0/01
9v°2E0'CST 102 'd SIUNODIY - Q00T aremprey [0doiseqss TCT8  £€20T/+0/01
Lv'950°TST ywuwng - 0211

11°6G¢ yse) £139d [210L,

11'6S€E yse) £339d

asunng 11pa4) 1nqaq mds owl WIDN wny aanQa

€202 ‘1€ 1990320 JO SV
4935163y SJUN0IdY Jung
IDLIISI UOII09301d 114 93PrA PIoH



Z 98ed

0T LIL'8YT 0£'692 “*d SIUN0DIY - 000T sremprer [0doIsBqOS €0€8 ¢£zoc/1£/01
0S5°986°8HT 19°991°S1 pIep red S8.E S9SS S0 9vTtH juedg 's'n 0828 ¢€2¢0c/1£/01
11°€ST49T 00°000°GLT SOl ywwng - 9711 Igpsuel], spunyg €202/ L.2/01
IT°€ST68 00°006 TIUBI 1991 - 0bT9 O WO SIDJSURIY SHIL 07 CSIENY S[OTRA ABd YMION coe8  €£T0Z/ST/01
11°€S0°06 0£°S60°8S juswdmby - 0958 10180 MmN 19101A9YD WNURE[] 10€8 €20T/ST/01
1+'8¥1°8v1 $E£'09¢1 "*d $IUNOY - 00T 10000-09.90S0.Lp SSI[RIIA UOZLISA 00€8 £20Z/vc/01
SL'80S‘641 98°'0b "*d $IUNOJDY - 000T ARDd 6628 £20T/¥T/01
19°6vS‘6H1 66’811 "*d $IUN0J2Y . 0007 011 ‘uondsdradgam 8628 £T0Z/+T/01
0989961 €Z°06E “*d SIUNOJY - 00T “IAT9G TRIOURUL] BQIUSO], L1628  £€T02/ve/01
£8'850°0S1 0026 "*d $1UNOIY . 0007 StOv  SIIOM DTN 00 BWOUOS 9628 £T0Z/¥T/01
£8°0ST°0S1 LE°€61 “*d $1UNOIDY - 0007 " 99 ULIOJTU[) BSOY BIUBS S6T8  £20T/¥T/01
02 +E0S1 80°2C9°1 *d $1UN00dY - 000T uonelg rewiy 10y udig SUBIg Jrerg uoy ¥6T8  €T0T/¥T/01
82996151 0000+ °d SIUNOIY - 000Z T PuB wexd ANI SYAI®D AN ‘AesIo A preyony £6T8  £20Z/+T/01
8T 99¢4S1 80°618 “d SIUN0VOY . 000T STPOUM TT8  “'og 0Ny UOSUBYH Apuey] T6T8  £20Z/+T/01
9€'G81°SS1 8811 “*d $IUNO2IY - 00T ARO 1628 €T0T/+vT/01
1 €0E°SST 89'9¢1 **d $IUNOIY - 000T 69£Z000-SE wnafonsd Led yiioN 0628 £20T/+2/01
TH'ObbSSt P8 $E8'ES **d $IUNOIY - 00T addaz LyS6 ouJ ISISSY-9JI'] 6828 €T0T/+T/01
9C'SLE 6ST 1T 1Z€61 ***d $IUNOJVY - 000T 1¥.60 AHAT 88¢8  £T0T/+T/01
L+'965°8L1 00'SHI‘T **d SIUNOIDY - 00T SuipueIgey  Iny @ suSs woisny S} 1828 £20T/vT/01
LY TPL6LT €C'SPI‘L *d SIUT00DY - 000T smedy Loy UoSeren SO UM S Jo0 9828 £20T/ve/01
08988981 £5°'8G58‘T °d SIUNODIY - Q00T V- 918 Aep wodsueil, 146 1adoid [edsuemo) TH S8T8  £T0T/bT/o1
€L SHL 681 68°L12 *d $IUN0JIY - 000T 1] 2aTBA TTed ou] ‘oxd s,uolng $8¢8  €20T/vc/01
ZT'€96'681 Y2 eS8°1 “*d SIUN0DIY - 000Z 1HEP 10 SAILL, MON SIL MIepauag €828 £¢0T/ve/01
9t'918°161 S0°28T°T *d $31UN02IY - Q00T sonddng uonuesald a1y 711 SUISTIIPADY PUBTLLY 7828 £€20T/ve/0o1
16860 v6T 00°088‘CC *d S3UNOdIY - 000T €207 1290100 " dsoy TedIpe uedLIaWyY 1828 €20%/tT/01
19826912 00°0Z6°1 TIWUIIA0D - 0167 nsodeg €2c0C/61/01
1S°8S0°S1T 1£'8¢ *d SIUNOJY - 000T oS¢t s1red oiny evden 6.28 €T0T/91/01
78'960°S1T SS'8bb "d $IUNOJY - 00T "ou] ‘sired ae] 8.8 £T0T/91/01
LE'SPSSTT 00°08 "d $IUNOIY - 00T YC/€T A4 UNOID Ure[d eSOy Blueg LL28 €T0T/91/01
LE°SZ9S1T 89°LT1 "*d $1UNOIDY - 0007 IsBOWOD 928 €T0c/91/01
SO'EhLSIT St°'98¢ "**d SIUNOIIY - 00T 490d SLT8 £c0T/91/01
0S'62£°91C 98'¢Ce **d S3IUN02JY - 000T Luedwo) [ony reYJOW ¥2T8 €c0T/91/01
9€'289°91¢C 1T Lbb 'd SIUN02IY - 000T ISEOWOD €78 £20T/91/01
LS'660°LTT 002899 **d $IUNOJY - 000T Od Suepy T WeNm TLT8  £202/91/01
LS T18LETT 14°€T1 d SIUNOY - 000T A9DHd 1228 €roc/91/01
86'+06°CTT GS'0¢ *d $3IUNOY - 000T Awedwo) [ony [FBYJOIN 0L88 €T0Z/91/01
£€5'GE6°CTT €292 "*d $1UNOJDY - 0007 600LbP IRLV 6928 £€T0T/91/01
9.'196°CTT 91°50L°S "**d $IUNOIDY . 0007 69£Z000-S€ wnajonsd Aed yiioN 8928 £€T0T/91/01
26'999°'6¢C 00°S8¢‘S "*d SIUNOIY - 00T Od sSwWepy T Werim 2928 £20T/91/01
T6'1S6'VET £0°6. "*d $1UNOIVY - 00T "'D0SSY I91BM PIO] A9[BA 9928  £€2¢0c¢/91/01
S6°0£0°SET 90°891 "d $3UN0J0Y - 0007 SIEPUSED WIUS $Z0Z 1A 91 AUNo) Bwouog S9z8  £z0ZT/91/01
10'661°SET SL'STT *'d $3UNODJY - 000T A9Dd +928  €20T/91/01
9L H1€°SET £8°20€ *°d $3UNO2IY - 000Z o8ueyo 110 0+SS "OU[ ‘S9AROWOINY §,919d £€9Z8 £T0T/91/01
65°L19°GET 00°2£€°9 **d $IUNODIY - 000T aredoy Juawdimby s jed z9T8 £20c/91/01
65 vS6°1HT 00'6LT “*d $IUN0JIY - 000T ‘ou] ‘Supfoniy, IpIed 1928 £€20T/91/01
65°622'ThT +9°'80T d SIUNOJVY - 000T Luedwo) o1y TRYION 0928 £20Z/91/01
a0unDg 1paL) 19aa mmds owapr WDN wnN amwa

€207 ‘1€ 12q0300 JO SV
49351633 sunoooy Jung

IOLIISIQ UOII09301d 114 IIPIy PIonH



¢ a8edq

86'8£0°L91 18T rdxy o1fed - 0168 98109 ‘sojues  19Z0S  €T0ZT/01/01
SH LS0°L9T SE'CT6 rdxy 1018ed - 0168 9A91§ ‘oNmed  09ZOS  £20T/01/01
08'6b1°491 SE°T6 rdxy [[01ded - 016G ysop ‘iyooniad  6ST0S  €20T/01/01
S1'gre L91 88°¢/ rdxq 11014ed - 016G uoIsWED ‘SLION  8S70S  £20¢/01/01
€0'91¢2°2L91 Ly 81 rdxg 11014ed - 016G uyop ‘preuodON  LS¢0S  €20Z/01/01
0S'pEL 291 1¥'SS dxd [o18ed - 0165 maipuy ndr]  95z0S  €20Z/01/01
16'68€°291 L¥'8T rdxq T1014ed - 0165 uose[ ‘S9UO[* GGTOS  €20Z/01/01
8€°80v°L91 ¥6°9€ rdxd o1ked - 0168 uysneA ‘wemioquisdiy  $¥SzOS  £20T/01/01
TESPP L9T L¥'81 rdxy oifed - 0165 fose) ‘IowZBI]  £GTOS £T0T/01/01
6.°€9% 291 60°L6T rdxg 1101£ed - 0165 ueAY ‘OUIYD  ZSTOS  £T0T/01/01
88°09.°291 6°9¢ rdxd [1018ed - 0168 oruewro( ‘IdJFeYD  1ST0S £20T/01/01
T8 L6L 191 ¥6°9¢ rdxg 110186 - 0165 qooer ‘MNILD  0ST0S £T0T/01/01
9L $E8L91 +6°9¢ rdxd J1018ed - 0165 mg wpredunig  6bT0S  £T0T/01/01
04118291 ce'TH dxg [1018ed - 0165 woJ, ‘sedwneg  8y¢0S £20T/01/01
SO'+96°L91 1+°GS ~dxd [[014ed - 016S Aorsom ‘TUIqlY  LHTOS  £20Z/01/01
9%'6T10°891 SE°T6 dxq 1j014ed - 0165 uoy MUIqY  9420S  €20Z/01/07
I8 TT11°89T LP'8T “rdxy [10148d - 016S ueA] ‘s2A90Y  GHTOS  €20Z/01/01
8C'0£1°891 £8'609°0¢ -ILI'dS-  T1oxfed AIQIUON €Z/01/01 10§ ssauisng aaneAouu] LAd  £20Z/01/01
1T°0vL'861T 9.°788°1¢€ -LIdS- moiked £z/62/60 SYHd LAd  €202/90/01
L8'TTY0ET 00°06€°‘C rdxqy f1018ed - 016S £c0z/62/60 ueld LSt S¥HEd 'O 143 €20T/90/01
L8 TI0bET [oifed jjwwing - ggI1

8C $SL61T 9T SHO‘LYE Y LT ESPL PIV b nuwng - 0z 11 [el0L

8C'HSL61T bL 1T **d $3UN0JVY - 000T "3 %9 WLIOJIUN) BSOY BIUES sges  £zoc/1e/01
21'9LL'61C +9'0S8 **d $IUNOY - 000T a90d ¥TE8  £T0T/1E/01
927929°0¢¢C 85°02T "d $IUNOY - 00T qdw0d £€Ce8  €20T/1e/01
+€°L¥8°02T £8°G1 *d SIUNOJOY - 00T q9Dd zees  ceoe/1e/01
L1°€98°0C¢T £5°8Z¢ "*d $IUNOIDY - 0007 suoyd LBLY 1T€8  €T0T/1€/01
0L'161°12T L8°C6E ***d SIUNOdIY - 000T 06.-31L 0} S[qED O1Al "OU] SOTUOIAY OPRISATIS 0ze€8 €20T/1£/01
LS ¥85°12T ST'12S "*d $1UN02DY - 000T LM €618 "oul ‘SUmMO], S0URTSY 61€8 £20Z/1£/01
T8'S01°CeT §G°.L8 "*d SIUT0IDY - 000T 9D 81€8 €20Z/1¢/01
LE°€91°22T zh'sge **d SIUN0DIY - 000T a8ueyd 10 1418 ouJ ‘9AROWOINY $,939d L1€8 £20T/1€/01
6L'86%°CCT 00°9€Z‘S 'd $IUN02JY - 0007 Lmaesiq wuol, §UoT  UIY0OL % SUIANNS-SIDAN 918 €20oT/1e/01
6LYELLTT S 1249 **d $3UN0dJY - 000T 994 [Enuuy 011 ‘Todxa] S1e8  £20c/1e/01
1€°9SH bET 68°CS8 “°d SIUNOVIY - 000T 90TAIDG BI1], S BqUSTEY $1€8  €£ToT/1e/01
0T°60£°SET ¥2'80T'1 "*d $1UN0JDY - 00T uSIg SS2IPPY  *'SIONPOId UBIS 918)ISIONU] €18 €£e0z/1e/01
bt L1S‘9ET 000 "d SIUNOJVY - 000T ureId 389110 D11 Sururel], 1sIng YireoH zIes  €zoz/ic/o1
+$'L8G6°9€T S0'91S‘6 *d SIUNOIY - 000T JEIO0SSY B XNOoe] §aI1n) 118 €coe/1e/01
6v°€01°94T €9°€9/ "'d $IUNOY - 000T OT1 ‘ABrouy sIvhld 01e€8 ¢£2oz/1¢/01
¢1°.98°'9tC L8'1ST “*d SIUNOIY - 00T ysiqg 60£8 €20T/1¢/01
66°'8T0°LTT 00°08¢ " d $3IUNOJVY - 000T pv ureyde) sy yojedsiq Areq 80€8 €T0T/1¢/01
66'86T LbCT 18°SHe “*d SIUNOIY - 00T justudinby 2114 opeose) L0€8  €zoz/18/01
08'tbS L+T £9°29¢ “*d $IUNOJVY - 00T sIoinqusiq smd 90€8  £T0Z/1€/01
S TI6°LYT 61°8CH "*d $IUNOJDY - 000T 98nen aInssaid ou] ‘eI s,uolng soes  €z0z/1€/01
29'0+E‘8bT 8G'9LE "*d $3UN022Y - 0007 suoyd LRIV Y0E8  €202/1£/01

aoup)pg npa) ngaq mds owap SWDN wnyN ang
€20C ‘1€ 1990300 JO SY
4935163 SUN02oy Jung

IOLIISIQ WOI}0d301d dITJ 98PTA PIoH



b 28edg

68°'196°00S°‘8 +6°8Z6°CLZ°S LI'CPLVLLS TV.LOL
1T 6ILLEOR 00°000°ses 00000000 SOl Huwung - gg11 18i0L

1T°61L°LE0°8 007000081 “ed pwwng - g1l Iosuel], £coc/og/01
1T61L°L1T'8 00°000‘GLT ywwng - 0711 IgJsuel], spung €202/ L.2/01
12°61.T6£'8 00°000°081 B YWWIng - Zg 11 I9JSURIL], SPUNY £coT/e1/01
1Z°61.°TLS8 00°000°000‘+ ywuwng - 0Z11 Iggsuel] spunyg £202/60/01
12°61LCLS b SOI ywwng - 9211

61°'6C1°CHT 89°€88°0S¢ 00°000°09¢ [[o1fed yTWwwng - gz 11 1810

61°6T1°CHT 00°000°081 SO ywuwIng - 9z 11 Iojsuel], £z0z/0e/01
616C1°C9 00°06€‘E rdxq fj018ed - 0165 c€z0T/Le/o1 ueld /St S¥Ad 120 IJId  £20z/Le/01
6161599 9.'288°1¢ -1I'TdS- noifed £z/L2/01 SyAd 149 €20T/LT/01
S6'10v°86 §S'SZS°901 -LI7dS- noifed €z/LZ/01  TU10S ssoulsng 9AnEAOUU] Ldd  €eoc/Le/o1
0S°L26 0T 00°06£°‘C rdxy 11014ed - 016S £Z0T/E€1/01 ueld LSt SHAd 18D LA €20Z/L1/01
0S°L1€£°80C 9.'788°1¢ -1LIdS- nmoxked ¢z/c1/01 SAAd LAd  €20Z/L1/01
9Z7°00Z°0tT 00°000°081 SOI BWuWng - 9711 JoJsuBl], Spunyg £€20T/€1/0T1
92'00Z'09 9Z'905‘901 -LI'dS- To1fed €Z/CT/01 [0S SSoUISTF 9ATJBAOUU] LAd  €z0Z/c1/01
TS'90.°991 6°9¢ dxqd jo1fed - 0168 uyop ‘swenrm  L9¢0S £20¢/01/01
9v'CH L 99T +6°9¢ rdxy o1fed - 0168 SBWOY] ‘USLIBM 99205  £202/01/01
0+'08L‘991 I+°6S rdxy o1fed - 0168 UBA UBAY ‘ISULIONM  SOC0S  £202/01/01
18°G£8°091 +6°9¢ rdxd noxfed - 0168 YBON ‘MPIAL 9208  £202/01/01
S1°2.8°991 I¥'SS rdxqg 11014Rd - 016S N TeydoisuyD ‘enoyse],  £9z0S  £20Z/01/01
91°826°991 Z80I11 rdxy 0xfed - 0168 PruR(d ‘UONPYS 9208 £20¢/01/01

aouvipg npaid nqaq mds owdHr WDN wnyN a0q

€202T ‘1€ 12q0390 JO SV

4238163 SUN02dYy Jung
JIOHISIJ UOI309301d 3114 33PRI PIOD



panoxddy a1eQg

YD ally ‘Aed-ylouyog Asidays

luiuoquies) >®0m«w

1enoyoe] Jaydoisuyn

Binquepn pineq

jleules suswog

JoUX990[9) Hagoy

109N118d 9818

UBWYOET SalleyD

€¢0¢ 1990120
19315189y UNno2DY Hueg

3914351 UOI132914d a.14 98p1Y pjoD




Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report
As of October 24, 2023

Date Name Memo Split Credit

Cal Card
09/23/2023  Distinctive Recognition Uniforms 6020 - Clothing /Personal 3,036.73
09/26/2023 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit
09/26/2023  North Bay Web website annual fee 6280 - Memberships 500.00
09/26/2023  Gashouse Cove 9744 7201 - Gas/Oil 487.20
09/26/2023  Apple Store iCloud Storage 6040 - Communications 0.99
09/27/2023  The UPS Store Shippig to Lehr 6410 - Postage 41.78
09/27/2023 Costco Checks 6400 - Office Expense 193.75
09/27/2023  Office Depot 6410 - Postage 128.98
09/27/2023 Amazon.com Equipment for new C8100 6880 - Small Tools 171.37
09/28/2023  Costco Food 6060 - Food 93.56
09/28/2023 RAM Mounts Mount 6149 - Radio Maintenance 208.18
09/29/2023  Verizon Wireless 6040 - Communications 2,905.46
09/29/2023 Mow the Lawn 6149 - Radio Maintenance 99.10
10/01/2023 Two Rock LAN 7320 - Utilities 69.00
10/01/2023  AIM Mail Center #10 Shipping to Burtons 6410 - Postage 8.20
10/01/2023  Microsoft 365 Annual Subscription 6280 - Memberships 5.00
10/02/2023 Flexispot Standing Desk Top 6400 - Office Expense 142.34
10/02/2023 Amazon.com Lockout Kit for 8100 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 91.47
10/04/2023  Ameriprints Live Scan Fingerprints 6654 - Medical Exams 52.00
10/04/2023 Amazon.com Backup Camera 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 108.49
10/05/2023 Advantage Gear, Inc. Uniforms 6020 - Clothing/Personal 194.47
10/05/2023 Amazon.com Kitchen Items 6080 - Household Expense 42.08
10/05/2023 Distinctive Recognition Board Director Polo 6020 - Clothing/Personal 319.15
10/06/2023 Comcast -SPLIT- 741.16
10/06/2023  Black Mountain Commu... 7320 - Utilities 299.85
10/06/2023  Petaluma Auto Parts Wiring and Wiring Kit 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 56.91
10/06/2023 D&S Awards Andys Recognition 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 316.86
10/06/2023  Costco Andys 50th Party 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 1,159.57
10/07/2023 Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 6405 - Computer Expenses 19.99
10/07/2023  The Rental Place Propane Cylinder Replacement 7201 - Gas/0il 21.65
10/07/2023  Fircrest Market Ice for Event 6060 - Food 38.16
10/07/2023  Safeway Andy's 50th Party 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 223.29
10/09/2023  iDrive.com cloud storage subscription 6280 - Memberships 79.50
10/11/2023  Staples Sharpies 6400 - Office Expense 13.68
10/11/2023 ACE Hardware Hardware Repair 9496 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 3.26
10/11/2023 Amazon.com Printer Ink Station 94 6400 - Office Expense 135.51
10/11/2023 Amazon.com Printer Paper Station 94 6400 - Office Expense 44.12
10/12/2023  The UPS Store Shipping for PPE Repair 6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 16.67
10/12/2023  Chevron Fuel 7201 - Gas/0Oil 68.00
10/16/2023  Costco 6080 - Household Expense 300.34
10/16/2023  Office Depot 6400 - Office Expense 50.55
10/17/2023 Boats.net Fuel and Air Filters 6140 - Fieet Maintenance 382.50
10/17/2023  Distinctive Recognition Uniforms 6020 - Clothing/Personal 302.81
10/17/2023 Amazon.com Fuel and Water Filters 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 45.20
10/17/2023  Costco Coffee 6060 - Food 134.97
10/17/2023  Verizon Wireless Charging cord fo U9741 6040 - Communications 27.36
10/17/2023  Mow the Lawn 6149 - Radio Maintenance 32.03
10/18/2023  Streamline Website for June 2023 6280 - Memberships 300.00
10/18/2023  Office Depot 6400 - Office Expense 46.64
10/18/2023  Chevron Fuel 7201 - Gas/0Oil 100.75
10/18/2023  Costco 6060 - Food 41.20
10/18/2023 Lowe's Unit of OSB 7120 - Training 1,084.43
10/20/2023 R-Tech ISP 7320 - Utilities 75.00
10/20/2023  Sonic Net Internet/email services 6040 - Communications 12.00
10/20/2023  Staples Stapler 6400 - Office Expense 58.35
10/21/2023  Sonoma Landfill Dump Run for training and war... 7120 - Training 35.00

Total Cal Card 15,166.61
TOTAL 15,166.61

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

October 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
10/05/2023 David Steed Company Cab and Chassis for Fort Ross 1120 - Summit
Cab and Chassis for Fort Ross 8560 - Equipment -106,500.00
Wire fee 6650 - Financial Services -25.00
TOTAL -106,525.00
8222 10/04/2023 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit
K351... 08/29/2023 6180 - Building Mainten... -10.91
435752 (09/05/2023 6180 - Building Mainten... -13.10
TOTAL -24.01
8223 10/04/2023 360 Rescue LLC 1120 - Summit
2023... 07/19/2023 6881 - Safety Equipme... -1,067.39
TOTAL -1,067.39
8224 10/04/2023 Aggio's Landscaping ... Wilmar Landscaping 1120 - Summit
10619  09/24/2023 Wilmar Landscaping 6180 - Building Mainten... -450.00
TOTAL -450.00
8225 10/04/2023 AT&T Phone 1120 - Summit
7077... 09/25/2023 7320 - Utilities -327.26
TOTAL -327.26
8226 10/04/2023 Benedetti Tire 1120 - Summit
652386 09/26/2023 Qil Change 4340 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -71.58
652544 (09/29/2023 Replace Right Rear Wheel - 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -82.72
TOTAL -154.30
8227 10/04/2023 Fire Safe Sonoma CalFIRE Grant Chipper Lease ... 1120 - Summit
082303 08/23/2023 CalFIRE Grant Chipper Lease P... 6820 - Equipment Lease - -1.00
TOTAL -1.00
8228 10/04/2023 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 1120 - Summit
2849... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities  -157.44
TOTAL -157.44

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8229 10/04/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
CL27... 09/30/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -504.67
TOTAL -504.67
8230 10/04/2023 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 8193 Oil Change 1120 - Summit
44408 09/26/2023 oil change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2566.57
TOTAL -256.57
8231 10/04/2023 Peterson Trucks 8182 1120 - Summit
2757... 10/02/2023 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -66.57
TOTAL -66.57
8232 10/04/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
3570... 09/22/2023 7320 - Utilities -106.61
TOTAL -106.61
8233 10/04/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3940.., 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8234 10/04/2023 REDCOM 1120 - Summit
Q22... 1070172023 6526 - Dispatch Services B -11,582.38
TOTAL -11,582.38
8235 10/04/2023 Robinson Repairs Battery Replacement for Dan ... 1120 - Summit
200 09/26/2023 Battery Replacement for Dan Ge... 6405 - Computer Expen... - -130.00
TOTAL -130.00
8236 10/04/2023 Santa Rosa Junior Col... Training 1120 - Summit
AR24... 09/27/2023 Training 7120 - Training -1,875.68
TOTAL -1,875.68
8237 10/04/2023 SolarCraft Clean Ener...  AFCI fault on inverter repaired 1120 - Summit
SD19... 10/03/2023 AFCI fault on inverter repaired 6180 - Building Mainten... -379.00
TOTAL -379.00



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8238 10/04/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0943... 09/22/2023 7320 - Utilities -260.96
TOTAL -260.96
8239 10/04/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3940... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -115.81
TOTAL -115.81
8240 10/04/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
8238... 09/25/2023 7320 - Utilities -1,055.26
TOTAL -1,055.26
8241 10/04/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3939... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -48.26
TOTAL -48.26
8242 10/04/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0415... 09/28/2023 7320 - Utilities -419.59
TOTAL -419.59
8243 10/04/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3940... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8244 10/04/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3940... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8245 10/04/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
3939... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities _ -18510
TOTAL -135.10
8246 10/04/2023 Pforsich, Daniel Boot Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Boot Reimbursement 6881 - Safety Equipme... B —350.00
TOTAL -350.00



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8247 10/10/2023 KS Kustom Signs & A... 1120 - Summit

3584 10/04/2023 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -248.00
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -300.00
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -182.00

3583 10/04/2023 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -3,282.23
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -400.00
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -136.00
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -124.32
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -72.20
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -400.00
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -608.28

TOTAL -5,753.03

8248 10/16/2023 Adobe Associates, Inc. 1120 - Summit

61799  10/03/2023 8510 - Building -1,941.23

6149... 10/09/2023 8510 - Building -1,548.75

TOTAL -3,489.98

8249 10/16/2023 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2062... 10/03/2023 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communications -180.04

TOTAL -180.04

8250 10/16/2023 Bay Alarm Company 1120 - Summit

2089... 10/01/2023 7320 - Utilities -243.12

TOTAL -243.12

8251 10/16/2023 Blue Star Gas Fuel 1120 - Summit

1613... 09/29/2023 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -423.57

TOTAL -423.57

8252 10/16/2023 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit

286133 09/05/2023 Oxygen Sensors 6261 - Medical Supplies -528.77

286272 09/08/2023 Oxygen Sensors 6261 - Medical Supplies ,ﬁ,_“,g,&'_528'77

TOTAL -1,057.54

8253 10/16/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit

8155 ... 09/28/2023 7320 - Utilities -108.28

TOTAL -108.28

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8254 10/16/2023 Conway Shield panels for shields 1120 - Summit

512540 09/28/2023 panels for shields 6881 - Safety Equipme... -230.50
TOTAL -230.50
8255 10/16/2023 Flyers Energy, LLC 1120 - Summit

23-9... 10/10/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -3,194.36
TOTAL -3,194.36
8256 10/16/2023  Frontier Communicati... 1120 - Summit

7078... 10/04/2023 7320 - Utilities L -107.38
TOTAL -107.38
8257 10/16/2023 Kaiser Permanente 320900888684 1120 - Summit

3209... 10/09/2023 Guarantor Acct: 320900888684 6654 - Medical Exams -874.00
TOTAL -874.00
8258 10/16/2023 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV7... 09/26/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -766.90
INV7... 09/27/2023 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -3,997.56
INV7... 09/28/2023 Headlamp 6881 - Safety Equipme... -50.41
INV7... 09/29/2023 wildland pants 6881 - Safety Equipme... -434.51
TOTAL -5,249.38
8259 10/16/2023 Leete Generators, Inc. Station 2 1120 - Summit

54709 10/13/2023 Station 2 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -439.61
TOTAL -439.61
8260 10/16/2023 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit

E099... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities ~ -108.64
TOTAL -108.64
8261 10/16/2023  Pardini Trucking, Inc. 1120 - Summit

82838  10/03/2023 7320 - Utilities -275.00
TOTAL -275.00

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8262 10/16/2023 Pat's Equipment Repair 1120 - Summit

2147 10/05/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -6,337.00
TOTAL -6,337.00
8263 10/16/2023 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 5540 Oil change 1120 - Summit

44446  09/26/2023 oil change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -302.83
TOTAL -302.83
8264 10/16/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

5976... 10/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -115.75
TOTAL -115.75
8265 10/16/2023 Sonoma County Fire D... 2024 Shift Calendars 1120 - Summit

2024 10/13/2023 2024 Shift Calendars 6461 - Operating Suppli... -168.06
TOTAL -168.06
8266 10/16/2023 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit

1811 10/10/2023 7320 - Utilities -79.03
TOTAL -79.03
8267 10/16/2023 William L. Adams PC 1120 - Summit

171 10/01/2023 6610 - Legal Services -5,285.00
TOTAL -5,285.00
8268 10/16/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

6266... 09/27/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,079.94
6266... 09/27/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -2,314.31
6638... 10/11/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -810.25
6638... 10/11/2023 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,500.66
TOTAL -5,705.16
8269 10/16/2023 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2061... 10/03/2023 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communications ~  -26.23
TOTAL -26.23

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8270 10/16/2023  McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E099... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -30.55
TOTAL -30.55
8271 10/16/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5726... 10/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -123.41
TOTAL -123.41
8272 10/16/2023 William L. Adams PC 1120 - Summit
186 10/02/2023 6610 - Legal Services -6,682.00
TOTAL -6,682.00
8273 10/16/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 10/06/2023 7320 - Utilities -447.21
TOTAL -447.21
8274 10/16/2023 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
U106... 09/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -322.86
TOTAL -322.86
8275 10/16/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310... 10/11/2023 7320 - Utilities -586.45
TOTAL -586.45
8276 10/16/2023 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 10/08/2023 7320 - Utilities -117.68
TOTAL -117.68
8277 10/16/2023 Santa Rosa Plain Grou... FY 23/24 1120 - Summit
TE2... 10/01/2023 FY 23/24 7320 - Utilities -80.00
TOTAL -80.00

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8278 10/16/2023 Lake Parts, Inc. 1120 - Summit
996939 09/01/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -274.43
997945 09/11/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -56.77
899678 09/27/2023 8100 - Solenoid Switch 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -71.98
TOTAL -403.18
8279 10/16/2023 Napa Auto Parts 4356 1120 - Summit
208992 09/12/2023 4356 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -38.31
TOTAL -38.31
8280 10/31/2023 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit
4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card -15,166.61
TOTAL -15,166.61
8281 10/24/2023 American Medical Res... October 2023 1120 - Summit
299872 10/23/2023 October 2023 6640 - ALS Professiona... -22,880.00
TOTAL -22,880.00
8282 10/24/2023 Armand Advertising L...  Fire Prevention Supplies 1120 - Summit
2619 10/17/2023 Fire Prevention Supplies 7121 - Fire Prevention -2,282.05
TOTAL -2,282.05
8283 10/24/2023 Benedetti Tire New Tires for 4341 1120 - Summit
653502 10/18/2023 New Tires for 4341 6140 - Fleet Maintenance _m___—_1,853.24
TOTAL -1,853.24
8284 10/24/2023 Burton's Fire, Inc. Ball Valve Kit 1120 - Summit
S622... 10/19/2023 Ball Valve Kit 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 77Aﬂ7_8§
TOTAL -217.89
8285 10/24/2023 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit
Nove... 10/25/2023 7202 - RENT NBF -2,591.48
7320 - Utilities o —267.053
TOTAL -2,858.53

Page 8



Paid Amount

Num Date Name Memo Account

8286 10/24/2023 Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... 4372 Repairs 1120 - Summit

24230 10/17/2023 4372 Repairs 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -7,145.33

TOTAL -7,145.33

8287 10/24/2023 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding 1120 - Summit

3587 10/12/2023 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -887.00
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -258.00

TOTAL -1,145.00

8288 10/24/2023 LEHR U9741 1120 - Summit

SI194...  10/17/2023 u9741 8560 - Equipment B -19,321.21

TOTAL -19,321.21

8289 10/24/2023 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit

1373...  10/18/2023 6261 - Medical Supplies -2,816.39

1373... 10/18/2023 6261 - Medical Supplies -1,018.45

TOTAL -3,834.84

8290 10/24/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL28... 10/15/2023 7201 - Gas/Qil -136.68

TOTAL -136.68

8291 10/24/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit

4997... 10/18/2023 7320 - Utilities -118.38

TOTAL -118.38

8292 10/24/2023 Randy Hanson Auto B... 8182 Wheels 1120 - Summit

13479  10/23/2023 8182 Wheels 6140 - Fleet Maintenance —819;%

TOTAL -819.08

8293 10/24/2023 Richard E. Dorsey, M....  CalPERS IME Exam and Report 1120 - Summit

IME ... 10/17/2023 CalPERS IME Exam and Report 6654 - Medical Exams - - 2,400.00_

TOTAL -2,400.00

Page 9



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8294 10/24/2023 Ron Blair Signs Sign for Wilmar Station 1120 - Summit
14697  10/12/2023 Sign for Wilmar Station 9040 - Consolidation C... -1,622.08
TOTAL -1,622.08
8295 10/24/2023 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... 1120 - Summit
1418... 09/15/2023 6020 - Clothing/Personal -193.37
TOTAL -193.37
8296 10/24/2023 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 4045 1120 - Summit
26 10/18/2023 Account: 26 thru 10/18/2023 7320 - Utilities -92.00
TOTAL -92.00
8297 10/24/2023 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
5131... 10/13/2023 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
8298 10/24/2023 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit
2023... 10/22/2023 7320 - Utilities L -118.99
TOTAL -118.99
8299 10/24/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0631... 12/17/2023 7320 - Utilities -40.86
TOTAL -40.86
8300 10/24/2023 Verizon Wireless 470506760-00001 1120 - Summit
9943... 09/05/2023 6040 - Communications -680.17
9946... 10/05/2023 6040 - Communications -680.17
TOTAL -1,360.34
8301 10/25/2023 Platinum Chevrolet New C8101 1120 - Summit

New C8101 8560 - Equipment -58,095.30
TOTAL -58,095.30
8302 10/25/2023 North Bay Vehicle Reg... 20 Title Transfers from CSA40 ... 1120 - Summit

20 Title Transfers from CSA40 to... 6140 - Fleet Maintenance B -900.00
TOTAL -900.00

Page 10



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8303 10/31/2023 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit

438248 10/07/2023 Andys 50th party 6060 - Food -228.02
438713 10/13/2023 Training 7120 - Training -41.28
438787 10/14/2023 Sebastopol Hardware 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00
TOTAL -269.30
8304 10/31/2023 AT&T Phone 1120 - Summit

7078... 10/17/2023 7320 - Utilities -376.58
TOTAL -376.58
8305 10/31/2023 Burton's Fire, Inc. Pressure Gauge 1120 - Summit

S619...  10/31/2023 Pressure Gauge 6140 - Fleet Maintenance L -428.19
TOTAL -428.19
8306 10/31/2023 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit

287331 10/26/2023 Oxygen Sensors 6261 - Medical Supplies -367.63
TOTAL -367.63
8307 10/31/2023 Cascade Fire Equipme... 1120 - Summit

INV3... 05/02/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance L -245.81
TOTAL -245.81
8308 10/31/2023  Daily Dispatch Fire Captain Ad 1120 - Summit

2741 06/17/2023 Fire Captain Ad 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -280.00
TOTAL -280.00
8309 10/31/2023 Dish 1120 - Summit

8255 ... 10/16/2023 7320 - Utilities -151.87
TOTAL -151.87
8310 10/31/2023 Flyers Energy, LLC 1120 - Summit

23-9... 10/24/2023 7201 - Gas/Qll _ -763.63
TOTAL -763.63

Page 11



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8311 10/31/2023 Greg LeDoux & Associ... 1120 - Summit
23.04... 09/30/2023 8510 - Building -9,516.05
TOTAL -9,516.05
8312 10/31/2023 Health First Training L... Forrest Crain 1120 - Summit
1028... 10/28/2023 Forrest Crain 7120 - Training -70.00
TOTAL -70.00
8313 10/31/2023 Interstate Sign Produc... Address Sign 1120 - Summit
74993  10/20/2023 Address Sign 6461 - Operating Suppli... ~ -1,208.24
TOTAL -1,208.24
8314 10/31/2023 Kalemba's Tire Service 1120 - Summit
1012... 10/24/2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -852.89
TOTAL -852.89
8315 10/31/2023  Lexipol, LLC Annual Fee 1120 - Summit
INV1... 10/25/2023 Annual Fee 6280 - Memberships - —6,721.i2
TOTAL -6,721.52
8316 10/31/2023 Myers-Stevens & Tooh... Long Term Disability 1120 - Summit
1410... 09/28/2023 Long Term Disability 5931 - Disability Insura... -5,236.00
TOTAL -5,236.00
8317 10/31/2023  Pete's Automotive, Inc. 8171 Oil change 1120 - Summit
44559  10/24/2023 oil change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance ~ -335.42
TOTAL -335.42
8318 10/31/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0017... 10/20/2023 7320 - Utilities 5755
TOTAL -57.55
8319 10/31/2023 Reliance Towing, Inc. 8193 WT 1120 - Summit
29672  10/16/2023 8193 WT 6140 - Fleet Maintenance - -5213@
TOTAL -521.25



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8320 10/31/2023 Silverado Avionics Inc.  Mic Cable for TK-790 1120 - Summit
2633 10/23/2023 Mic Cable for TK-790 6149 - Radio Maintenan... ) -392.87
TOTAL -392.87
8321 10/31/2023 AT&T Phone 1120 - Summit
7077... 10/25/2023 7320 - Utilities -328.53
TOTAL -328.53
8322 10/31/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
3570... 10/24/2023 7320 - Utilities -15.83
TOTAL -15.83
8323 10/31/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0943... 10/24/2023 7320 - Utilities -220.58
TOTAL -220.58
8324 10/31/2023 PG&E 1120 - Summit
8238... 10/25/2023 7320 - Utilities - -850.64
TOTAL -850.64
8325 10/31/2023 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... 1120 - Summit
14094  10/20/2023 6020 - Clothing/Personal -21.74
TOTAL -21.74

Page 13



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured
1001 - Flat Charges - CY
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec
1061 - Flat Charges PY
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property
1701 - Interest Earned
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
2500 - ST -Other
2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD
2930 - So. Co. DSI
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs
3700 - Copy Fees
Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower
4050 - Grant Income
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
5910 - Payroll Expenses
5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses
5913 - Boards
5915 - Overtime
5922 - FICA Retirement
5923 - PERS
5924 - Medicare
5930 - Health Insurance
5931 - Disability Insurance
5935 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Comp
Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies
6020 - Clothing/Personal
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food

July through October 2023 TOTAL
%ct 23 Jul - Oct 23 JBudget $ Over §udget % of §udget
0.00 0.00 2,537,597.00 -2,537,597.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,393,181.00 -2,393,181.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 46,988.00 -46,988.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 55,756.00 -55,756.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,198.00 -15,198.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,026,439.00 -5,026,439.00 0.0%
0.00 3,541.06 9,500.00 -5,958.94 37.27%
0.00 3,541.06 9,500.00 -5,958.94 37.27%
0.00 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%
13,569.23 94,804.33 100.00 94,704.33 94,804.33%
4,222 073.94 4,326,179.94 4,200,000.00 126,179.94 103.0%
3,840.00 6,135.00 24,000.00 -17,865.00 25.56%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
4,239,483.17 4,427,119.27 4,238,600.00 188,519.27 104.45%
60.00 180.00 750.00 -570.00 24.0%
0.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.0%
60.00 180.00 760.00 -580.00 23.68%
0.00 4,710.00 18,840.00 -14,130.00 25.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 2,500,623.92 100.00 2,500,523.92 2,500,623.92%
200.00 275.00 100.00 175.00 275.0%
200.00 2,505,608.92 19,140.00 2,486,468.92 13,090.96%
4239,743.17 6,936,449.25 9,294439.00 -2,357,989.75 74.63%
4,239,743.17 6,936,449.25 9,294,439.00 -2,357,989.75 74.63%
27461964 1234612.98 3,820,000.00 -2,585,387.02 32.32%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00  250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
7,600.26 28,669.42 70,000.00 -41,330.58 40.96%
58,655.20 289,290.96  720,000.00 -430,709.04 40.18%
7,984 .48 37,908.88 53,203.00 -15,294.12 71.25%
0.00 132,106.72 757,100.00 -624,993.28 17.45%
5,236.00 5,236.00 10,000.00 -4,764.00 52.36%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 357,159.00 505,100.00 -147,941.00 70.71%
353,995.58 2,084,983.96 6,192,603.00 -4,107.619.04 33.67%
1,031.54 13,892.08 35,000.00 -21,107.92 39.69%
2,347.13 17,517.49 50,000.00 -32,482.51 35.04%
442 .35 2,943.60 10,500.00 -7,556.40 28.03%

Page 1 of 2



6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
- Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
* Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
6630 -
6640 -
6650 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter

- Equipment Lease
6880 -
- Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 -
7120 -
721 -
- Gas/Oil

6261

6461

6801
6820

6881

7201

7202 -
7300 -
7320 -

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services
Audit Services

ALS Professional Services

Financial Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Small Tools

Election Expense
Training
Fire Prevention

RENT NBF
Transportation/Travel
Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910 -
7930 -
7970 -

L.T. Debt Principal
L.T. Debt Interest
Taxes/Assessments

Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets

8510
8560

- Building
- Equipment

Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations

9000
9030

- Contingencies
- Wellness Program

9035 - SCBA on order for NBF
9040 - Consolidation Costs
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

JuI; through October 2023 TOTAL

ct 23 Jul - Oct 23 Eudget $ Over §udget % of §udget
342.42 2,941.32 25,000.00 -22,058.68 1.77%
0.00 149,574.00 146,151.00 3,423.00 102.34%
22,103.26 63,5609.35  270,000.00 -206,490.65 23.52%
439.61 26,847.06 60,000.00 -33,152.94 44.75%
424.90 4,901.42 10,000.00 -5,098.58 49.01%
877.95 17,989.48  100,000.00 -82,010.52 17.99%
5,260.01 16,930.34 36,000.00 -19,069.66 47.03%
7,106.02 31,321.41 63,000.00 -31,678.59 49.72%
1,979.72 3,321.29 5,000.00 -1,678.71 66.43%
491.19 2,324.30 7,000.00 -4,675.70 33.2%
149.99 209.96 8,400.00 -8,190.04 2.5%
8.20 618.87 2,400.00 -1,781.13 25.79%
1,376.30 5,201.21 6,000.00 -798.79 86.69%
11,582.38 27,797.71 19,715.00 8,082.71 141.0%
866.60 3,934.70 19,000.00 -15,065.30 20.71%
0.00 -8,029.00 5,000.00 -13,029.00 -160.58%
11,967.00 46,541.00 65,000.00 -18,459.00 71.6%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
22,880.00 91,620.00 278,250.00 -186,730.00 32.89%
25.00 25.00 25,000.00 -24,975.00 0.1%
3,326.00 3,615.40 11,000.00 -7,384.60 32.87%
0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
391.23 1,561.92 4,000.00 -2,438.08 39.05%
43.69 10,459.96 60,000.00 -49,540.04 17.43%
6,913.94 22,692.02  100,000.00 -77,307.98 22.69%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
3,556.39 8,476.51  100,000.00 -91,5623.49 8.48%
2,282.05 2,282.05 10,000.00 -7,717.95 22.82%
11,119.77 46,472.78  130,000.00 -83,527.22 35.75%
2,591.48 10,214.96 35,000.00 -24,785.04 29.19%
0.00 2,620.30 7,500.00 -4,879.70 34.94%
8,611.26 25,644.03 91,000.00 -65,355.97 28.18%
130,537.38 656,445.52 1,829416.00 -1,172,970.48 35.88%
0.00 46,168.43 65,599.00 -19,430.57 70.38%
0.00 12,221.03 20,679.00 -8,457.97 59.1%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 88,778.00 -30,388.54 65.77%
13,006.03  107,475.87  200,000.00 -92,524.13 53.74%
183,916.51  243,863.89 250,000.00 -6,136.11 97.55%
196,922.54  351,339.76  450,000.00 -98,660.24 78.08%
0.00 6,680.00 387,440.00 -380,760.00 1.72%
0.00 900.00 20,000.00 -19,100.00 4.5%
0.00 226,201.89 226,202.00 -0.11 100.0%
8,520.11 29,370.51  100,000.00 -70,629.49 29.37%
8,520.11  263,152.40 733,642.00 -470,489.60 35.87%
689,975.61 3,414,311.10 9,294,439.00 -5,880,127.90 36.74%
3,649,767.56 3,522,138.15 0.00 3,5622,138.15 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



*9sSNoy-uUl pa||ejsul Jojeulajje mau

e pey (siiiH uml) zrLg "wselqoid dwnd [eny
oy} 03 enp Buijjeys auibus ay} Jo esnedeq doys
ay) 0} (eoueljoy) pamoj sem 3| "paliedas dund
|en} Ajiney e pue peay Bujes| e Buiney syeQ
uim] je Ajuauno si (suolsaald) g618 "padejdal
sJojoelul [eny Ajney eney 0} [9S8IQ BSOY BlUBS
0] Juam (Jexes|\ dwe)) z9ss “abe 03 enp
Sal1} 4O 18S ||N} B 10} S 1}epauag 0} Juam (Ssoy
Ho4) Lect “Aejop ay} Jo} pajunoooe sabusjeyo
sled -paliedal enssi [eol}09]9 |oued

dwnd e pue syes| |10 auiBus Bumeb yiuow

€ 10} SeQ UIML }e seMm (SSOY Hod) Z/cY

“}ooM JX8U-pIW

80IAJ9s Ul Yoeq Bunjedionjue pue yoem e o) SYeQ UIM]
1& 92IAJSS JO N0 Usaq Sey (suojsasld) €618 “SHeo
UIM] 1B YJUOW B IO} 9DIAISS JO JNO SBM (SSOY HOH) Z/EY

‘sebap seT ul Jodsuel] vy Ag papiaoid aq

[Im uojbulysepn os|ey ul Auedwog sjue| oopuey 0} 8|9IYaA 8U} Jo Hodsuel |
'sall} p|O 8yj 10} IpaI2 00/ $ B Buipnjoul ‘pajjejsul 81em saul} J||e) ‘MaN
oyep| ul Juswdinb3 pas)s wolj paseyoind sem SISSeyo/qen 1jigialed syl

VIN

da3a3anN ANITINIL dIvd3d a3137dIN0D NOILVINYO4NI TVd3INIO
= 30NV ? ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVVddVY SO0 = AONVNILNIVIN SN1IVYVddV
N3ILNIVIA
sn
1Vivddv

SN1VYVddV

3 Joli3 uj panssj - 1006

| uonouNjew 0} enp UOIBAIIOE 10}93)8p 0D - 98/

| uolouNjew 0} enNp UOIBAIIOE J0JO8)8p 30WS - £/

Z Jaujo ‘||eo as|ey 1o wuee asjed - 00/

| @jows aq 0} }ybnoyy 3snp Jo Bojy ‘loden ‘wesls - gG9
Z 9XOWsS JO I0pO ‘9IBdS 9X0oWS - LG9

Z SsaJppe yojedsip Je [eAlLB UO punoy Jusploul o - Zz9
L2k B€ 9IN0J Us paj|eoued pue payojedsiqg - L9

€202 "SA €8l :lejoL E:L0:0 LEL0:0 VIN R VIN

vzl ‘eeoe | Aousbe |eyuswulanob Jayjo Jo aojjod JsISSY - |GG
¥ JaYjo ‘@oue)sisse 90IAIas 2l|qnd - 0SS
Z 48410 ‘||ed ®2INIBS - 005
€ J8YJ0 ‘uoljIpuod snoplezeH - 00
8l VAN
SG :SN3
9 :S3Id
JVIA HLNOW 3HL DAV ‘TNIL|{DAV ‘ANIL|SLNIAIONI NMOAMVIdg| NOILVINJOANI
1SV -SA- dOd SUYIAINNN ISNOCSIY ¥IILNNTOA| ISNOLSIM| LNONVNL| IT19VLON IdAL T1VO ANV FINNTOA T1VI AVY3INIO
S# 11V
INIHAND

dVIN d3LVdITOSNOD €202 ¥390100



08 WSl XeU oY) "mc_w_ummhwmﬁmwmwomm\_,mmm\ﬂm““wﬂ (Aluo [eussiu]) uswyinioal qof Jesuibug snyeseddy ali4 uedQO
ONI44VLS NOSYH3d-€ 40 % NOILVINYO4NI TVHINID
JEU} MOW| LIEIS J§ UONEIS 18 rwc_cmﬂo M_ moM "8sIApE |[IMm A8y ‘swo0ipaq [EUOHIPPE OM} 8Y} 8|puBY UBD Wa)sAs ondes
. & m_cwcaw._wmmd um._«t mw_hmcwxva wu _wmuom_om JuB.LINo 8y} ainsus o} pe|ind aq 0} pasu Aew ss|dwes [10s Jey: Ajjigissod
o mc._om.oﬁ 101d J0JOBIUCO BY} 0} N0 YoBS) B S,218Y| "BWOUOS Jlwlad wolj ¥oeq Jeay o} Buiiem pue pepasu sem
‘pazijeuly ™ | ..cwym_nc._oo a0uo (eBapog) /g uonels ey} uonew.olul 8y} punoy Asy) 1ey) seaaljeq ueq "ondes ey Buipiebal ojul
usaq sey jwued Jejnpow 8y} [un BujoB-uo aq ||Im dn Mojjos Z UonelS Q“ BUIAOW B [I1M USY) PUE I0S B4} JO v_.om\s leuonippe 1o} payse AjJuno) “Ajuno) sy} yum Buisiiom usaqg aaey Aay) pue
mE.AEo“_ >m__.m>v 9g uonElS 1e g 0} BuIob 28 Uone)s je lenpow ay) 4oy Jiwiad sy Buipiebai sjoejuoo siy yum axods
s syesedde mc_vcm.ﬁwg. 10} I0JORUCD o.c._. ueq ‘|eroldde Joj pieog 0} papiwgns Usag SeY UORELLIOJUI J8MO) ||8D “L8
.i.w uoneg 18 u&.m_QEoo BuIpUBIGaI UONEIS uoleIS 0] JXou 8snoyalem Mau Joj MaIAaI UBISap 0} papiwgns aiem sue|d
Q3d33N - IONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA a313aidinod NOILVINYO4NI TVH3INTO
= JONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA
S3LLITIOVA
‘pey ale
SUOISSNISIP Juelo)
*J0}euUIpIo0D Jajes 92uo $z20zZ
'siedh 0z Addns Ales ul Buiseyoind
1ano sbe o} SINT ue ym Heys 1w (5202)
anp suone)s Buole ainny ayy . uonelidxs Buuesu
Jaajun|oa ul pajuawa|dwi Sathes S}as Jdd ainjonis
jsow aq p|noys wajsAs UVYSN 1O ‘uonjedidxs 0}
e papasu aq Ajjigejunoooe o A%%Mm L8/ mm%ﬁwm% anp pade|dal alem
[lImM Junowe pue ogi .Nn.vr o $}00(q 2iN}ONJIS JO
=BiE SR "Z1 Jo eseyoind pspuswwodey ‘Jebed AlojusAul S wou v 'sonss| “pauInjel SUEdiNaZODIGND
peiRdnLY Jad QG1$ Inoge si 1509 .Eoc\%E pue vmﬂomc s poLLIIIN Y : J0suas mnrow_umc:_m\s mau BulyjoN podal ise| ul psjels swall 1Yo “dnyoid
et ey slobed aue ‘sdde >mo_.0c:omz UM ‘pasiel sem co;wm:.O 0l a|dinw um:m.a? “pEtEIgiies bupgel fpusamoeto pug e e
Jjopus ayy| : ; : : aoe|dal 0} sped : : ‘PauIN}al pue pajelqijed aulydeW 1sa) I} JHO 8Uo peH aJe pue pal||e}
s1 uopeidwon 8 1e Auojuanul Jabed "swiay ||e uo sawi) pes| papusixg a3y [eiones Buimoys Buleq usaq aney sway
jo paseyaind Sfiedefiarunf yeam .<m_ow UolBUOP 02IX3\
|eos) ‘Alddns Apusoay Juge Lomy_coE L dredey ‘dn jos 106 0}
9|zzou ‘'suole)s SEDIOUO _N M_th%om Xau aq |IIM LOL8D
pue asoy jo J199}UN|OA 10} S)Y : mau ay] -Bumipno
S8lI0JUBAUl S7g pue sped vaos b juswdinbs 1o} uye
uonels a3v snd ‘v6 wouy pauinjal yjoq
Buninboy uol}e}s Jojuow L¥7/6N PUE 3|2IyaA
Auo Ayusung 00182 "8 pue 98
SUOIJE)}S JE 9DIAISS
ul s\yg0S meN
ONIAN3d SNY3ONOD 3ivadn dind3 SNLVLS| 9NILS3IL INININDI TVNANNY ONIANId| NOILVINYOANI
AYOLNIANI ¥d39Vd / Olavy 3719VLy¥0d| AYOLNIANI SO0 vads IVA3INIO
= SNY3ONOD ALITVND / AMOLNIANI 3dd ST

IN3INdINO3




Bunes|y sJojoallq jo pleog ayj Buunp uosiad ul UsAID

VIN V/N V/N V/N
S31vad ONINOJdN 379V.LON 3ilvadn 13¥0d3d 3719VLON NOILVINYMOANI TVd3INIO
49N/ 024V
VIN s@4 uojei) g jodojseqgas yym [up AousbBe-iinw jybiu-¢ ay) je sieiojdxg g449 Aq Buimoys Buosg

NOILVINJOANI TVIINIO

S3AILIAILOV 3O SLIN3IA3T ‘I1vddn LSOd ¥3¥0T1dX3

VIN VIN
S3LLIALLOV 30O SLN3AT ONIANTONI (S)31Lvadn NOILYIDOSSY SONIL3IIN ATHLNOIW NOYL LHOd3d 3T9V.LON

SNOILLVIOOSSY d431H9OI434Id

bl
8qoydes "aseyd juswajeqe spJemo) Buiiom
1o syjuow pue py [|IH Jueses|d UO anss| Juswajege paam Uo
ayjuoyl  Aunod yum Buppiopn “pseysjdwod st £z0g o) weibold
spew subis| ‘weiboid uopadsul |Sq 104 AUNoD 0} pajjiq SINoY pEe

‘sue|d-a1d ysijge}se o0y Jayas|y dwen

ul sdwed ¢ buunoy 9z/0 | juads sem Aep ainue
uy “Ajioe) sued | pue ‘ssauisng | ‘|ooyos | 1o}
pajepdn suejdald ‘paie|dwod suonoadsul-al
01 pue pals|dwod suonoadsul 1.

-obueyoxs s991n8s 10} poob a|qissod jo saseyd Bujuuibag ‘saoinas
uonoadsul J0j JOBJIUOD SSNOSIP 0} UOIJUSASI 14 BLOUOS WIS YIM BN

6 4O [ej0L
31vadn a3131dN0D 31vav a3amisda a3131dINOD SNV'1d NOILVINYOZNI TVINID
JdOVNOIS TAId-FAd/SNOLLOIJSNI ONIATING

ss3aav
1¥0d3d S, TVYHSHVIN 344

SINOH G101 [ejol puelD

IlUp B papusje sisquisw L /6 uiS SINOH gLL /6 WS
lIllp & papusje slequisw / 96 UiS SINOH 2§ 196 WIS
(B p o ol S o el e /8% 98 S4 18 paje|dwon Buiuiel YEOS YSW |9 - ipepuepe
IR EeRLonE gt onle ”nw us SAMEH 9 “mw us OUM 1B 8UOAISAS 0} NOA juey ] "I18q0J0Q 4O Ypuow ayj Jnoybnoiyy sg4
p m.vovcw:m wLwQEwE ¥ ‘98 ulS SANOYpE ”ww us uojels) pue jodojseqag yim |p Aouabe-ninw Jybiu-g¢ papusne [jam Alop
JJE]S U88.eD ||B pUE slaquiaw puadiys O¢ ‘SI9JUNIOA 9 :Z8 UIS/L8 UIS SINOH 917 :Z8 uIS
[P E popuspe siequiell ||y G5 uIS SINOH 0G¢ L8 ulS
[lUp popusje siequisw ¢ g UIS SINOH 86 'G5 WIS
sinoy g¢ ey uis
NOILVLS A9 S# "AN3LLV 1HOIN 7171¥d| TVLOL-S¥NOH SNINIVYL "ON LSV NOILVINYOLNI TVY3INID

ONINIVYL



